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I .  DATE: September 11,2003 Q 

TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Cochran Keating - Economic Regulation Section - Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 030001 -E1 -Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating 

Perfonnance Incentive Fact or. 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Please note that an exciting utility presentation has been scheduled in the above-referenced 
docket at the following time and place: 

1 :00 p.m., Monday, September 22,2003 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 166, Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this presentation is to allow Progress Energy Florida, hc., Florida Power & 
Light Company, Gulf Power Company, and Tampa Electric Company to provide the Commission 
staff and intervenors information concerning the design, operation, and maintenance of electric 
utilities' transmission and distribution systems, including a discussion on line losses. 

If you have any questions conceming this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6193. 
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation 
Division of Auditing and Safety 
Division of the Coinmission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket File) 
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